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Request for Qualifications 
 

 
 Closure of Coyote Navarre C & D Debris Disposal Facility 

 
RFQ-REDM18/19-34 

 
ADDENDUM #1 

FAILURE TO FILE A PROTEST WITHIN THE TIME PRESCRIBED IN SECTION 120.57(3), FLORIDA STATUTES, OR FAILURE TO POST 

THE BOND OR OTHER SECURITY REQUIRED BY LAW WITHIN THE TIME ALLOWED FOR FILING A BOND SHALL CONSTITUTE A 

WAIVER OF PROCEEDINGS UNDER CHAPTER 120, FLORIDA STATUTES.  

The Department’s responses to timely submitted questions are below. 
 

Question 
Number 

Section 
Page 

Number 
Question Response 

1   Are additional design basis documents 
available for this bid (aside from the 5 
page RFQ document)? 

There are no additional design basis documents 
available at this time. 
 
 

2   Is the firm that prepared the initial closure 
design plans (Geosyntec) eligible to be 
part of a team that submits an RFQ for 
this solicitation? 

Yes. 

3   Will this project require bonding? 
 

The design phase does not require bonds. 

4   What permits will be required for the 
landfill closure project (i.e., Solid Waste, 
Environmental Resource, Santa Rosa 
County, etc.)? 

Permitting will be required by Florida Administrative 
Code, Chapter 62-701 and may be required by, but not 
limited to the city of Navarre, Florida, Santa Rosa 
County, nearby municipalities, etc. 
 

5   Is the facility owner, understood to be 
Coyote Land Company, Inc., available 
and willing to sign off on any required 
permit applications?  If not, what party will 
serve as the Owner’s authorized 
representative? 

This is not a remediation bid.  This is an RFQ for 
engineering documents for bidding. 
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Page 

Number 
Question Response 

6   Is Coyote Land Company, Inc. expected 
to be the party to carry out the Closure 
Operation Plan and implement the long-
term care maintenance? 
 

Coyote Land Company, Inc.  is not expected to carry 
out the Closure Operation Plan and implementation of 
long-term care.  Long-term care is beyond the scope of 
this closure construction project and will be addressed 
separately.    
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 


